
 

 
 

Airspan Networks Inc. 
Tel: +1 561 893-8670; Fax: +1 561 893-8671, www.airspan.com 
 

 
         March 11, 2010 

 

 
Federal Communication Commission 
Office of Engineering and Technology 
USA 
 
 
 
RE: Correspondence Reference Number: 38664 

       Form 731 Confirmation Number: EA970554 
 
Subject:  Application for certification of the base station transceiver,  

FCC ID:PIDMMAX3605, model name MacroMAXe 3605 3.7G Ext  
 

 
 
 
Dear Gentlemen, 
 
Three files were uploaded: explanation file “FCC RF Profile”, revised Operational_description_20452_rev1, 
User_manual_20452_rev1. 

The applicant tested the all 50 MHz since he would like to certify the upper 25 MHz (3675-3700) in the 
near future. 
 
 

 

Sincerely yours 
 

 
Zion Levi  
compliance & testing engineer 
Airspan Networks Inc. 
 

 


